# **A.SURJITH KUMAR**

**BSC NURSING** 

### **Contact details**

Phone:

9360759790

**Email**:

surjithkumar8888@gmail.com

DOB:

17.01.2000

Gender:

Male

**Nationality**:

indian

Address:

Eurumaliyakkan Patti , panchayat street 77/49 perukulam {TK} THENI { DT } 625602 TAMILNADU {STATE}

# Languages

ENGLISH , TAMIL – Intermediate

## **Key Skills**

- ER work, Advanced
- ICU work Advanced
- CPR Intermediate

# **Signature**



## **About Me**

Registered Nurse: 257562 { Vinayaka mission annapoorna collage of Nursing} ' Nursing RN with four month of experience providing quality care to wide variety of patients ' Aiming to leverage My experience and to your effectively Fill the Nursing position at your hospital

### **Education**

**BSc Nursing** 

Vinaya mission collage of nursing

(2018 - 2022)

### Description

I was finesh {2018 to 2022 } Bsc Nursing .

### **Experience**

**VMKV Hospital** 

**Bsc Nursing** 

(2018 - 2022)

#### Description

As a Student period I was posting an VMKV hospital.

**VIMS Hospital** 

**BSC Nursing** 

(2020 - 2022)

#### Description

As a student period intenship work at VIMS hospital.

**ROyal care Hospital** 

**Staff Nurse** 

(2022 - 2023)

#### Description

i work at royal care hospital in coimbature four months work experience .Qualified and dynamic ER Nurse with 4 month of experience in royal care hospital Specialized in triage and providing immediate emergency care.